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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November, 2018 10:05 AM

To: 'Edwin Abcede Caina'

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Tay Jian Ye; Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: SMD2848H / FBG2046U TP CLAIM DOA:09.10.2018 *** LKK REF: 

CC4/ASM18018740/wa3

Attachments: Sketch Plan .pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Your Ref: SMD 2848H 

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18018740/wa3 

   

Dear Sir/Madam,  

   

Accident on 09/10/2018 involving SMD 2848H & FBG 2046U 

   

We refer to the above matter  

   

Our insured driver has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client. Based on 

your client’s video, our Insured was traveling straight while your client was changing lane. 

 

We attached herewith our insured’s accident report for your perusal. 

 

Under such circumstances, we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability of your client’s claim 

 

 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 

resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be 

deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 

  

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 

   

 

 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

From: Edwin Abcede Caina [mailto:edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November, 2018 9:48 AM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian 
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Ye <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) 

<thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SMD2848H / FBG2046U TP CLAIM DOA:09.10.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18018740/wa3 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

May we check for any update about this claim? 

 

Thank you, 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October, 2018 2:06 PM 

To: Edwin Abcede Caina 
Cc: Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Tay Jian Ye; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A; 

assignments 
Subject: RE: SMD2848H / FBG2046U TP CLAIM DOA:09.10.2018 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18018740/wa3 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that we are currently pending verification for direct settlement. 

 

Fyi, OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI’s sketch plan and statement. 
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Please arrange for TP survey. 

 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vivian at 6841 8625. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 12 October, 2018 3:46 PM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian 

Ye <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: SMD2848H / FBG2046U TP CLAIM DOA:09.10.2018 

 

Officer in Charge, 

 

May we check for the liability of accident? 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Edwin Caina  

Advisor- Customer Service 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 91819978 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations.  

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 

destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily 

the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  


